

ANDREAS TAMPUBOLON

CONTACT INFO

JL LEGOSO RAYA BLOK A3/2
GRAHA INTAN RESIDENCE
PISANGAN, CIPUTAT TIMUR
INDONESIA 15419
0812 8531 9064
DINDHIE@GMAIL.COM

SKILLS

LANGUAGE

ENGLISH & INDONESIA

COMPUTERS

MACINTOSH, MICROSOFT

IMAGE EDITING SOFTWARE

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP,

ADOBE INDESIGN,

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR,

ADOBE PREMIERE,

FINAL CUT PRO,

ADOBE AFTER EFFECT.

WEB DESIGN SOFTWARE

ADOBE DREAMWEAVER

SUBLIME TEXT

WORDPRESS

ABOUT ME

A PASSIONATE & INNOVATIVE GRAPHIC/INTERACTIVE DESIGNER WITH OVER 10 YEARS OF INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE. I WORK WELL UNDER PRESSURE, AS AN INDIVIDUAL & AM HAPPY TO PERFORM AS A TEAM. MY GREAT SENSE OF HUMOR & ATTENTION FOR THE DETAIL HAS HELPED ME DELIVER A CLEVER & SOPHISTICATED RESULT IN MY DESIGN.

DESIGN & STUDIO EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DESIGNER: ∞

- IDENTITY, BROCHURES, WEBSITE, POSTERS, ANIMATIONS, MUSIC VIDEO & PHOTOGRAPHY
- CLIENTS INCLUDE: TEBU KING, TEMURUI CATERING, BRIGHTLIGHTUTA, THE UNITED TEAM OF ART, TOMA STUDIO, BOENGA, THE VALERIAN VILLA, THE UNIVERSE GROUP, KEETA ARGO, EVERGEN, KETUK PINTU PRODUCTION, RUMI INDONESIA, ATLANTIC PARTNERS ASIA, MOON RIVER DAIRY, DUARA, SUSU, MADE FOR SMILE, ALEARI CONSULTING, RAJAWALI CORP, ANGEL CARE, MESACOMM, NOOD COSMETICS, STUDIO ONE, MINEWORX LTD. AUSTRALIA, BREW & CO, PUBLISHING ENTERTAINMENT NETWORK, PT. SALIGADING BERSAMA, OLDE WORDLE, STAB, SENAYAN NATIONAL GOLF CLUB, BAGEL BAGEL INDONESIA, TRIUMPH MOTOR INDONESIA.

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERACTIVE & NEW MEDIA DESIGN; MAR 2010-NOW. PT. BENTUK METAKREASI. JAKARTA, INDONESIA.

- UNDERTAKE ANY PROJECTS REGARDLESS OF SCALE OR TYPE - 300 ML BEVERAGE PACKAGING, 100+ STORY SKYSCRAPER, FRESH START UP OR FLOTATION ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE.
- RESOLVE TECHNICAL ISSUES AND IMPLEMENT TECHNICAL ENHANCEMENTS, WORK WITH THE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT TO IMPLEMENT DESIGN AND FUNCTIONAL ENHANCEMENTS, AND DIFFERENTIATE ONE DESIGN TO ANOTHER TO ITS HIGHER OPTIMIZATION.

WWW.BENTUK.COM

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER; FEB 2005-FEB 2009. PT. MEDIA SATU GROUP. JAKARTA, INDONESIA.

- WORK PRODUCED FOR JUICE MAGAZINE AND DANAMON SPIRIT INTERNAL MAGAZINE. DESIGNED MAGAZINE LAYOUTS, POSTERS, CD-COVERS, ADVERTORIALS, ADVERTISEMENTS, AND ANNUAL DIARY.
- RESPONSIBLE FOR CREATING MECHANICALS, PHOTO-RETOUCHING, TYPESETTING AND FLIGHTCHECKING.

WWW.MEDIASATU.COM

GRAPHIC DESIGNER; JAN 2004-JAN 2005. NO FEAR. BALI, INDONESIA.

- WORK PRODUCED FOR T-SHIRT, FLYERS, POSTERS, AND MAGAZINE ADVERTISEMENT.
- RESPONSIBLE TO SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER IN COMPLETING ASSIGNMENTS.

WWW.NOFEAR.COM

EDUCATION

1996 - 1999

SMUN 2, SURABAYA, INDONESIA

1999 - 2000

ITS, FACULTY OF PRODUCT DESIGN, SURABAYA, INDONESIA

2000 - 2003

SENECA COLLEGE/YORK UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION DESIGN, TORONTO, CANADA

2002 - 2003

INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF ART&DESIGN, COMPUTER GRAPHICS, TORONTO, CANADA

INTEREST

DESIGN, ART, MUSIC, DOGS, SPORTS, TRAVEL, LIFESTYLE.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I AM AN OUTGOING PERSON, AND ABLE TO GET ALONG WITH PEOPLE IN ALL SITUATIONS. GOOD IN WORKING BOTH INDIVIDUALLY AND TEAMS, WITH WIDE KNOWLEDGE AND NETWORK. ABLE TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE AND OVERTIME.

